





# Minutes of the School Council Meeting held on Wednesday, 14 May 2025, 14:40

# Members present:

- Mrs Diane Brami,
- Mrs Catherine Dauer,
- Mr Mohamed Sidibé
- Mrs Pauline Niclass
- Mrs Christelle Tchivagnon
- Mr Georges Neglokpe

Mr Rachid Ashkar, Mrs Kaska Moszkowska Mr Xavier Massé Mrs Claire Enjuanès Mr Chrys Yéo Mr Ange Agbenyeke

The meeting began at 2:50 pm, after quorum was reached.

The minutes from the last School Council meeting, held on 13 February 2025, were adopted unanimously.

### 1) School map 2026–27 – update on seconded posts validated by the AEFE.

The possibility of renewal of an additional contract after six years is under considered in exceptional circumstances, but this is subject to the prior agreement of the MENJ, who analyse these requests.

As per the new calendar in place, the SVT post will be vacant from September 2026 and will thus be published in the 2025 recruitment cycle. The Economics and social science (SES), French literature and Mathematics posts are likely to be vacant.

Mme DAUER will request a change of the philosophy post into a Humanities post with philosophy as a complementary subject. It is however highly unlikely that her request will be granted, as the AEFE has indicated that there are already too many secondment posts in the department (three out of four to date). The post has been 'frozen' for the 2025–26 school year and will be reopened at the start of the following school year, unless the AEFE's technical committee decides to abolish it at its upcoming meeting.

At the primary school level, Mrs Lisembard, Mrs Stanley and Mrs Boyen will be leaving us. Mr. Cissé is waiting to finalise administrative formalities before confirming his departure.

The student-to-teacher ratio at LFIA is relatively low compared to other schools in the area, with an average of 19.7, as Mme Dauer pointed out. After the class councils, more than 40 student departures have already been announced.

### 2. Pedagogical structure for 2025–26

All the personnel on secondment who were recruited by LFIA for the commencement of the 2025 academic year have obtained their secondment from their respective academies, with the exception of Mrs Mansouri (pending secondment in primary school).

- Mrs Ayouba, a literature teacher, will be in charge of philosophy.
- Mrs Maes: History and Geography teacher who will be in charge of DNL SIB at certain levels.

Lycée Français International Jacques Prévert d'Accra – P.O. Box CT 1813, Cantonments – tel : 0302 544156/ 544067 – email : secretariatproviseur@lfaccra.com

3





- Mrs Pendrie on secondment: Modern Literature
- Mrs Delorme is a Physics and Chemistry teacher. She has a special qualification called 'agrégée' (senior teaching certification).

With regards to optional theatre lesson, the recruitment committee selected Mrs Pendrié on the basis of her experience in this subject over 6 years in Gabon.

Following Mr Ghanem's departure, the distribution of hours in SIB history and geography will be as follows:

Mrs Lalama - > 6ème / 5ème

Mrs Maes, 4ème - 3ème DNL SIB

Mrs Awoonor would be in charge of -> the whole lycée - SIB and 2nde BFI

Mrs Lalama indicated that Mr Ghanem would agree to share his lessons and work jointly with the teachers before his departure (lesson observation, exchanges on exam procedures, etc.).

Given that SES and DGEMC have only 16 teaching hours, Mr Le Mercier might be asked to take over the teaching of one or two hours of EMC, which is usually allocated to the HG teachers.

The question of how language hours are distributed across the Lycée (the 5h30 volume provided for in the BO for 1ère- LVA and LVB) will have to be discussed with the coordinator, with the aim of minimising the loss of Spanish hours resulting from the closure of classes (in 6ème and 5ème).

To make life easier for students, it was decided to get rid of core hours in English and History and Geography for SIB students at different levels.

### 3. Educational Council (2025-2028)

After consultation with parents and students, a data analysis was carried out.

The information gathered from the various discussion sessions and the parent and student working groups highlighted the following points:

#### 3 main axes:

### AXIS 1: SUCCESS FOR ALL STUDENTS

### AXIS 2: WELL-BEING AND A SENSE OF BELONGING

# AXIS 3: A DYNAMIC ATTRACTIVITY TO PREPARE THE FUTURE OF STUDENTS AND THE SCHOOL

This consultation with all those involved in the formulation of the School Project has elicited very positive feedback responses from parents and students alike.

The next step is to define the actions and their indicators of success.

Lycée Français International Jacques Prévert d'Accra – P.O. Box CT 1813, Cantonments – tel : 0302 544156/ 544067 – email : secretariatproviseur@lfaccra.com





Other matters: what are the dates for working on Saturdays next year?

13 September, 7 February, and 30 May.

The meeting ended at 6.40 p.m.

Secretary: DAUE RINCIPA Catherine Dauer

Deputy secretary:

Claire Enjuanès